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12/27/2024

Dear Sir;

We would like to certify that the 2S Concrete Sand from the Emery Pit # FA113 does
confirm to the NCDOT specifications and is approved to use in NCDOT projects, We
sampled material on 12/19/2024 and it conformed to both NCDOT and ASTM-33

specifications.

Singerely,

Karen Newport
CEO

P.O. Box 1335 - Burlington, North Carolina 27216 » 919-499-9322 - www.gsmaterialsnc.com



Aggregate Test Summary Report

GS Materials, Inc. - Emery Pit -
Produc Jacksen Springs Stockjl  Quarr FA113 Mate! S2S - Sand, 2S

Project [Sample [Sample
No No Date Quantit] 2 15 1|3/4 1/2  |3/8 #4 |48 #10 |#16 #30 #40 450 |#80 [#100 [#200 |200+|#40 @ #200 @

QC-279 [12/19/2024 (2000 100 |98 |94 79 45 14 3 1.2




